

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2213

Page 1, line 7, after "felony" insert "offense" and remove the overstrike over "~~involving violence of~~"

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~intimidation~~", remove the overstrike over "~~in~~" and insert immediately thereafter "violation of", remove the overstrike over "~~chapters 12.1-16 through 12.1-25~~", after the second overstruck comma insert "or an equivalent felony", and remove "this or"

Page 1, line 9, remove "and the offense was committed while"

Page 1, remove line 10

Page 1, line 11, remove "subsections 7 and 8 of section 12.1-01-04, a destructive device or an explosive,"

Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~class A~~", after "misdemeanor" insert "offense", and remove the overstrike over "~~involving violence or intimidation~~" and insert immediately thereafter "in violation of chapters 12.1-16 through 12.1-25 or an equivalent"

Page 1, line 19, remove "this or"

Renumber accordingly